Request for ¢
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State of West Virginia
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Purchasing Division
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Post Office Box 56130
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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legisfative Rules ol the Purchasing Division.

4, Prior to any award, the apparent successfl vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

5, All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are lo be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent tpon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
heing made avajlable. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Order/Contract becomes veid and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code,

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimbuirse such taxes.

10. The Directar of Purchasing may cance} any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written hotice to the seller.

44, The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisiative Rules of the Purchasing Divisicn shall govemn
all rghts and duties under the Contract, including without lmitation the validity of this  Purchase
Crder/Contract.

12. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Conlract may be renewed only upon mutual wriiten
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendorfcontractor files for bankruptey protection, this Contract may be
deerred nuill and void, and terminated without further order.

14. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia Siate Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available onfine at the Purchasing Division's web site
(hitp:/iwww.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.him) is hereby made part of the agreement Provided that,
the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity {46 CFR §180.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) o the vendor.

15. WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: If this Contract constitutes a public improvement
consirction contract as set jorth in Arlicle 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohot
and Drug-Free Workplace Act’), then the following language shall hereby become part of this Contract: "The
contracior and its subcontraciors shall implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the Wes! Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Articte 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The contractor and its subcontractors shall provide a swom statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the Wast Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Contract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authosity if the Contractor: 1) Fails fo implement its drug-free wotkplace policy; 2) Falls to provide information
regarding implementation of the coniactor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authorty; or
3) Provides to the pubfic authority false informalion regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace poticy."

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: items offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any devialion from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by e bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
and literature to the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications,

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

4. Unit prices shall prevall in case of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
guotation.

6, BID SUBMISSION: Alf quotations must be delivered by the bidder o the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2015 Washington Steet East, P.G. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 7/01/08



State of West Virginia
Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50138
Charleston, WV 25305-0130
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CODE

ANY:
PAYMENTS
STATE

ARBITRATION:
INTEREST FOR
REQUIRED BY

WORKERS!

ALL DF THE LTEMS
OF THIS CONTRACT:

(XX) INSURANCE:
NF COMMERCIAL GENERAL
ISSUANCE OF [CONTRACT.
THE BID DOCUMENTSS
COVERAGE REQUIRED

FURNISH PROOF OF
FIVE

(XX) BONDS:

THE DIR
RIGHT 7O CANCEL THIS C
MOTICE TO THE VENDOR IF THE MATERIALS
ERIOR QUALITY OR
8 OF THE BID AND

OF AN INF
WITH THE SPECIFICATION

THE CONTRA
U.8.
RATES AS ESTABLISHED F

REFE
LAWY
OR IN ANY AMERICAN INS
PERTAINING T[D THIS CODN

COMPENSATION:
A CERTIFICATE FROM WORKERS®

CHECK
SUCCE
THE
IS §250,000.
{ > BULLDERS RISK INSURANCE:

BUILDERS RISK -~
AN AMOUNT EQUAL TD 100%

T0O THIS PRUOJECTS

DUE (EXCEPT FOR

MINIMUM AMOUNT

OF THE AMOUNT

PERCENT (5% OF THE

FD BELOW WILL BE

ECTOR OF PURCHAS|ING RESERVES THE
ONTRACT IMMEDIATELY UPON WRITTEN

OR WORKMANSHIP
DO NOT CONFORM
CONTRACT

CTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL PAY

DEPARTMENT OF L[ABOR MINIMUM WAGE}
DR FAYETTE COUNTY, PURSUANT
21-5A, ET, SEQ. (PREVAILING

RENCES MADE TO ARBITRATION OR

ANY INTEREST

CONTAINED IN THIS CONTRACT
TITUTE OF ARCHITECTS DOCUMERTS
TRACT ARE HEREBY

DELETED.

VENDOR IS5 REQUIIRED TO PROVIDE
COMPENSATION IF SUCCESSFUL.

A REQUIREMENT

SSFUL VENDOR SHA|LL FURNISH PROGF
LIABILITY INSURANCE PRIOR TO
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN

0F INSURANCE

SUCCESSFUL VENDOR SHALL
ALl RISK INSURANCE 1IN

0F THE CONTRACT.

TOTAL AMOUNT OF

SO

SIGNATURE

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHENRESPONDN«BT@RFQJNSERTNAMEANDADDRESSHVSPACEABOVELABEHH)VENDOW




RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
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State of Wast Virginia nguest for & RETRUMERET 3 e 5
Department of Administration uotation
Purchasing Division DJ5010267 !
2018 Washingion Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charlestion, WV 25305-0130 JUOHN ABBOTT

. AR4G-RRB-25446

RFG COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES

GENE SPADARO JUVENILE CENTER

106 MARTIN DRIVE
MOUNT HOPE WV
2b880 5046-877-6890

03/23/2009
BID OPENING DAT

06/21/2009_ BID OPENING TIME _ D1:30PM

LICENSE. APPLICATIONS) FOR A CONTRACTORS LICENSE MAY BE
MADE BY CONTACTING THE WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF LABOR
CAPITOL COMPLEX, BUILDING 3, ROOM 319, CHARLESTON, WV
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o
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Siate of West Virginia
Departrnent of Administration
Purchasing Division
2018 Washington Streef East
Post Office Box 50130
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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washingion Streaf Fast
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFG COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Request for
Quotation

ity o s BB NUNBER: @ ot

DJISBIB267

.,’:JC\GD’EES'&G@HRESHQNDE NCE IO ATTENTIGN TR, o

JOHN ABBOTT
N4-BhB8~2544

BIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES
GENE SPADARO JUVENILE CENTER

106 MARTIN DRIVE
MOUNT HOPE Wy

25880 304-877-6890

EP

3/23/2000

NG DATE: 0g/21,/72009

B

ID OPENING TIME 01:350PM

*X¥%xx  THIS IS

THE END OF RFQ DJS010

26T wxxxx¥® TOTAL:

N AODENDUR

WIS

TGS

FELE#

o

NE DATE

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS iN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDGR'




%323134
BABCOCK
216 RIV

LOWELL

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130
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106 MARTIN DRIVE
MOUNT HOPE WV
25880

DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES
GENE SPADAROC JUVENILE CENTER

304-877-6890

06/09/2009

BID OPENING DATE:

84/21/2009

BID OPENING TIME
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WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'
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Addendum #01
Questions and answers from DJS 010267
Security Fencing for
Gene Spadaro Juvenile Center in Mount Hope WV

How tall is the fence?
12 feet

Is the fence to be buried?
No, keep less than 3 inches from the ground.

What size are the posts?
Three inch line post, four inch terminal post, all posts are schedule 40
Galvanized steel.

How many cross braces are there?
Three. Top, middle and bottom rail.

What kind of Fabric will be used?
9 gauge class 1 galvanized

What kind of fence ties?
Fence ties will be Military or Security type

How big are the gates?

(1) 487X 84” man gate

(2) Double 6°X 10’ with a 2 foot transom on top to support the razor
wire.

Are there security locks?
No

How many strands of razor wire do we need to put on the fence?
One 30” strand on inside top

What if we hit solid rock?
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Core drill to a minimum depth of 12 inches and secure with hydraulic
cement.

Will existing fence need to be removed?
The Division of Juvenile Services will remove the existing fence on
site. '

Portions of the existing fence will be left in place and will intersect
with the new fence. How will vendor handle this?

Existing fence will intersect with the new fence at two points vendor
will be required to join the existing fence to the new fence at those
points.

Will the Soil Sterility clause be in effect?
No, it will not be necessary to have the soil at the fence line freated for
sterility.

Where will poles and braces be located?
All poles and braces will be on the outside of the fence, away from the
facility.

The Division of Juvenile Services is asking for bids in two forms. -
One bid will include the installation of the razor wire on the top of the
fence and the other bid will not include the razor wire.



BID FORM FOR VENDOR'S USE
DJS010267 - FENCE INSTALLATION

. OPTION A 4
Qty in Ft INSTALLATION OF FENCE Price Per Foot Total
] 575 | installation of Fence, Gates, Posts Etc (All Inclusive) | (4.97/7 | #5990.°" |
"WITH RAZOR WIRE" ON TOP OF THE FENCE '
OPTION B
Qty in Ft INSTALLATION OF FENCE Price Per Foot Total
[ 575 | installation of Fence, Gates, Posts Etc (All Inclusive) | #7547 | #%%,1,00.°° |

"WITHOUT RAZOR WIRE" ON TOP OF THE FENCE

VENDOR / BIDDER INFORMATION
1

VENDOR: L/ Cofk— “i’@ﬂ?/(%ﬂ’)ﬁ@%

Signature [ /k/v/{) 4—("' 5 ] - Da-te ,ff_))? 0‘7

CONTRACT COORDINATOR INFORMATION

Name mm}\ae/ S 77); bCo(JC

Address 2!4 Eu@v;w\l {aine
[,fwa] OH 45744

Phone Number 740 ?7(0 22101 740 S Zb ?3/,

Email Address___ /) ;' kﬁ /3&!9@0(.IC‘{()U oY1 Z00.0) (’:}’
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FPre-Bid Conference

SIGN IN SHEET
(Please Prinf)

Reqguest for Propas%l No. _Qj/§ U[Q 7 é? Date: Lf/g//as

Company: r%ﬁb@g{% F@’)Cﬁ @!WMA, Phone: /40 B25 92 1]
Mailing Address: 4‘ ?‘a’\-/EQMFCU\J Z_Q'n{ Fax: 740 ?CZG 2277
iy (LT a4 :
Representative Name: W E . bCOLJC. ‘
E-mail }’W QQJECOC% @ VRV 200, }76"}'

Company: j@ Arar (A S /EJ/’CC« Phone;fﬁé‘”?ﬁf"é’ffﬁ
Mailing Address: /005 /ngﬁ [e_ /et Fax 3o~ P77 64

T et

Representative Name: 9K #dty bale 257 ﬁq &‘W%/ %@g

E—maif_

Company: hldfgﬁgb{) rj@ {iQ&ﬁv// :/fmlﬂoljhone S@“é *"75/7 ’6?00-

, { -
Mailing Aﬁgessq,ﬂ&&f{?&‘% G rakiod- 1[:4;55_!{/ Fax: ché 74!? -4 ?0?
Repr@sentaﬁmaﬁe: Hp/(t@ W\l/)ﬁj’{ﬂ @F,/ 4«‘4’7}% F///

E-mail _Nate, f g @ s sy atinn.
ST bt SR XD bt AT T Tl o FT e S T X R T P T 0 2 T Y 8 T Y 0 e D P i 0 AN, o A ST s e D S T g P SN s £ A [ o ) LY T b o] 1 U =V AT S L T

Company: Phohe:

Mailing Address: Fax:

Representaftive Name:

Company: Fhone:

Mailing Address: Fax:

Representative Name:

. E-mail




Pre-Bid Conference

SIGN IN SHEET
(Flease Print)

Request for Proposal No,! p\j_/g ﬁ [01é7 Date: [//J/g//& 7

Company: Al @Mﬁﬁ)f Phone:ﬁolﬂ 2726-9H73
Mailing Address: Pa TieX 7167 0755 (%@(F\/Fax: 726~ Y 7"‘f

2
representative Name: @’ @.; c‘mnf Rhoal"f—

E-mait A @m.,w LLG a4 aal . ng .

Company: (‘A‘{i c«m/ z‘::m /«tv,&‘r/lﬁwf Phone' Loy F2 o efﬁ’S’/
Mailing Address: /0. Ko /8.7 & A’,«Jﬁr;, AL Soup > o 26
‘Representative Name: _#7a A é(/f///ﬁf e &

E-mait Mnrﬁél/(ﬁ/{:‘(ﬁﬂa o pin

Company: /4{65 Fehc& et e Phone SB L~ 24{5{(5
Mailing Address: 2/ ooy Bd ke fall Wi Fay P oG — 45722

ovrode 207
Representative Name: (= Yy St

E-mail galy @ alcatedceca. carm
[ e YERE j 4 o Y R

Company; /77(" MZE& ffﬂ/d'é?'(; Phone:
Mailing Address: /Oﬁ ffg; M (o (27 Fax:_
Representative Name: //"7/’;4'2?455 f v O

E—mai @f«#AJ&rL’”@ f/hc:ﬂ%@g Fe:rucﬁ. C OW\

Comparny: : Phone:

Mailing Address: Fax;

Representative Name:

E-mail




Agency
REQ.P.O#J301026/

BID BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, the undersigned, _Babcock Fence Cowpauy
of 214 Riverview Lane, Lowell, OH 45744 as Principal, and ___Western Surety
Company fPO"Box 5077  Sioux Falls, SD 54 ldrforation organized and existing under the faws of the State of ___
West Virginiawith its principal office in the City of Sjioux Falls . as Surety, are held and firmly bound unte the State
of West Virginia, as Obligee, in the penaf sum ofth ; ul 39,900 ) for the payment of which,

well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind curselves, our heirs, administrators, executors, successors and assigns.

The Condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Purchasing Section of the

Department of Admiristration a certain bid or proposal, attached hereto and made a part hereof, to enter into a contract in writing for
Division of Juvenile Services
Leng opadaro Juvenlle Leunier

JU0b Martin Drive

Maorind Elom LA 25200
MO TOPe T Wy 2 T0Y

NOW THEREFORE,

(&) If said bid shall be rejected, or

(b) If said bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall enter into a contract in accordance with the bid or proposal attached
hereto and shall furnish any other bonds and insurance required by the bid or proposal, and shall in ail other respects perform the
agreement created by the acceptance of said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise this obligation shall remain in full
force and effect. It is expressly understocd and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shail, in no event,
exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for the value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shali be i no
way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obligee may accept such bid, and said Surety does hereby
waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Principal and Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as are corporations
have caused their corporate seals to be affixed hereunto and these presents to be signed by their proper officers, this

_ 2ls¥ayof April , 2009 .
Principal Corporate Seal Babcock Fence~Compauy
/{ /\(ﬁy Py
s [AA
V ~ {Must be President or
Vice President)
Owmer
(Title}
Surety Corporate Seal Western Surety Compauy

{(Name of Sure

://ﬁ@'

/ Attorney-in-Fact

IMPORTANT — Surety executing bonds must be licensed in West Virginia to transact surety insurance. Raised corporate seals
- must be affixed, a power of attorney must be aftached.




ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Acknowledgement by Principal i individual or Partnership

1

2
3.
4

o

8.

STATEOF_Chio

County of_Wasbington to-wit:

I, Angels Worstell . a Notary Public in and for the

county and state aforesaid, do hereby certify that Michsel Babcock/Babcock Fence Company
whose name is signed to the foregoing writing, has this day acknowledged the same before me in my said county.

Given under my hand this 21st A~ dayof_ April 2009

Notary Seal 7. (\:)VW@Q ‘ul b’\DkS) Q_Q

{Notary Eublic)

My commission expires on the 13tb day of November 2012

Acknowledgement by Principal if Corporation

9.

10
11.
12,
13.
14,

156.
18.

18.

STATE OF

County of to-wit:

1, , a Notary Public in and for the

county and state aforesaid, do hereby certify that

who as, signed the foregoing writing for
a corporation,
has this day, in my said county, before me, acknowledged the said writing to be the act and deed of the said corporation.
Given under my hand this day of 20
Notary Seal 17.

{Notary Public)

My commission expires on the day of 20

Acknowledgement by Surety

19. STATE OF Obio
20. County of__Washington ‘ to-wit:
2.1, Aogela Worstell , a Notary Public in and for the
22. county and state aforesaid, do hereby cerify that Tonya Tialline
23, whoas, Power of Attorvey signed the foregoing writing for
24, Westeru Surety Compsuy a corporation,

has tis day, in my said county, before me, acknowledged the said writing to be the act and deed of the said corporation.
25. Given under my hand this 2lst day,of April 2009
26. Notary Seal 27. i QQ \ A ) C‘F(Oilﬁlﬂ

H {Notary Public)

28. My commission expires on the 13th day of November 2d 2
Sufficiency in Form and Manner
Of Execution Approved Attorney General
This day of 20 By

{Assistant Attorney General)



- Western Surety Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY - CERTIFIED COPY

Bond No. 70704045

Know All Ment By These Presents, that WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation duly organized and sxisting under the laws
of the State of South Dalota, and having its principal office in Sioux Falts, South Dalcota (the *Company™), does by these presents malce,
constitute and appoint Tonys E. Tullius

ita trne and lawhdl attorney(skindact, with full power and anthority heveby confarred, to execute, adkmowledge and deliver for and onits
behalf as Surety, bonds for:

Prineipal: Michael S. Babecock dba Babecock Fence Company
Obligee: State of West Virginia Department of Administration

Amount:  $500,000.00

and to bind the Cornpany thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bonds were signed by the Senioer Vice President, sealed with
the corporate seal of the Company and duly attested by its Secretary, hereby ratifying and confirming all that the said attorney(s)-in-fact
may do within the above stated limitations. Seid appointment is made vnder and by autherity of the following bylaw of Western Surety
Company which remaing in full force and effect.

"Yection 7. All bonds, polivies, undertakings, Powers of Attornay or other obligations of the corporation shall be exacuted in the
corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Tressurer, or any Vice President or by such other
- offivers s the Board of Directars may authorize, The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer
may appeint Attorneys in Fact oz agents who shall have autherity te issus bends, policies, ar undertakings in the nawe of the Company.
*The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any boruds, policies, uidertakings, Powers of Attarney ar other obligations of the
corporatios, The siguature of any such afficer and the coxporate sea! may be printed by facsivile.”

AN} suthority hereby conferred shall expire and terminate, without notice, unless used hefore midnight of July 21
2008  butimti such time shall be irrevocable and in full force and effect.

Tn Witness Whereof, Western Surety Company hias cansed these presents to bo signed by its Sexior Vice President, Panl T, Bruflat,
and tts corpoxaiggpal to be affived this 2l 8L dayof Aoril 2008 |

EY L, .
4@%?%“;;-5‘@2% WE s SUREDY COMPANY
R S PN 77
suRt ot Pondt . Brufiagfdenior Viee President
o Se AV JF
stig)s ST } .
cow%Wm .
On. this 218t _ dayof Bpril Jintheyear 2009 _, before me, anotary public, persanally appeared

Payl T, Broflat, who being to me duly sworn, arknowledged that ha signed the above Power of Attorney as the aforeseid officer of
WESTERN SURETY COMPANY and scmowledged said instriment to be the voluntary act and deed of sajd corporation.
iy iy vty L]

. D.KRELL M

+
£ h i
@Nm mun.s::@2 . otary Public - South Dakota

o 4
My Commissiorn Expires November 30, 2012

1 the undersigned officer of Western Surety Company, a stock corporation of the State of South Daketa, do hereby cortify that the
attached Power of Attorney is in full force and effect and s irrevocable, and furthermore, that Section 7 of the bylaws of the Company as
sot forth in the Power of Attarmey is now in force. :

Tns testimony whereof, I have herrunto set my hand and senl of Western Surety Company this 2lst day of
April 2009 '

COMPANY

Fom: FEA06-0-2008



o _ ACENOWLEDGMENT OF SURETY
STATE OF Chio } . (Attorney-in-fact) - Bond No.____ 70704045
COUNTY OF_____Washington

On this day of i
and for said County, personatly appeared Tonva B, Tullius
to me personally knowr: and being bry me duly sworn, 4id say, that he is the Attorney-in-Fact of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY,
1 corporation of Sicux Falls, SBouth Dakota, ereated, organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of tha State of South
Dakota, that the said instrument was executed on behalf of the said corporation by authority of its Board of Directors and that
the said ' Tonya B, Tallivs '
acknowledges said instrument to be the free act and deed of said corporation and that he has authority to sign said instrument
without afftxing the corporate seal of said corporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunte subscribed moy name and affixed my official seal at :

Marietta Chio , the day and year last above written.

My comnﬁs’sioixfxpirfb ' &Olé’- C}MQ(\ \VX )@Uij,QQ. .

, before me, a notary public in

Notmry Public
Form 1064-2000 '



Offion of Flaancial ’ :
ol Ohio Dapartmant of nsurancs

Sericos
%Wm% , Taxt Shickiondt « Governor
Cotwebos, ONO 43288~ o . Mary doHdeon - Dirwchor
14} 844-2058 - e .
(:ufm)m Certificats of Compliancs
\ .
| . Tosusd 03/31/09
Effective 04/02/0%
Expires - 04/01/10

I, Miiry Jo Hisdson, hereby oertify that [ am the Director of Insurmass in the Stats of Ohio end have
supervision ofmmbushessinsaiﬁmtewmmmmbywﬁ&m

. WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
ismmmmmﬁwhmhwuofmmmﬂumefoﬂomseeﬁma{s)_ofthe()hiokwised Code:

Section 3929.01 (A)
Fidelity . -
ofe Ll

1 Sur'dy :

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY certifie in its anmsal statement o this Department a3 of
December 31, 2008 that it hns admifed assets In the smount of §1.209,592.869, lisbilities in the
arnount of $654,955.447, snd surplus of ot least $534.637.422. :

NWSSWREOFJ.M%W subsm:swmymsmulcamedmy geal to be effixed 2t
Columbus, Ohio, tis day and date.

Mary S¢Hudson

Diractor




DJS010267

State of West Virginia
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CONFORMANCE AFFIDAVIT
West Virginia Code §21-1D-5

STATE OF OIOIO

COUNTY OF [\ )nf})n }f\fﬂt ©7) ., TO-WIT:
I, W’ ((J/MPJ g %&ba)d{/aﬁzer being first duly éwom, depose and

state ad follows:

1. I am an employee of %&bmc)fw T%CQ (?:)mﬁam@ :and,

(Company N me)

2. Ido hereby attest that %JOCGC)C Feince C\mpa/ﬂg

(Eompany Name)

maintains a valid written drug free workplace policy and that such
policy is in compliance with West Virginia Code §21-1D-5.

‘The above statements are sworn to.under the penalty of perjury.

Fabwo Fence ompan)

‘ {Comp Na

By: V[ A

u N T - \Q 4
Title: NIV

Date: /}]1’7/0‘9}’

!

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this \ lf\)ﬂ day of @jpn_m_@lq
By Commission expires @GV@MWM \?), ;O\g

(SeaD Qﬂg@d@&m@ﬂ@
(Notary Public)

THIS AFFIDAVIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE BID IN ORDER 10
COMPLY WITH WV CODE PROVISIONS. FAILURE TO INCLUDE THE
AFFIDAVIT WITH THE BID SHALL RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION OF
THE BID.

Rev March 2009

21



RFG No. DJS010267

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

VENDOR OWING A DEBT TO THE STATE: _

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a provides that: No contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the
state or any of its political subdivisions fo any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective
vendor or a related party fo the vendor or prospective vendor is a debfor and the debt owed s an amount
greater than one thousand doliars in the aggregate.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACTS & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT:

If this is a solicitation for a public improvement construction contract, the vendor, by its signature below, affinms
that it has a written plan for a drug-free workplace policy in compliance with Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The vendor must make said affirmation with its bid submission. Further, public improvement
construction contract may not be awarded to a vendor who does not have a written plan for a drug-free
workplace policy in compliance with Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code and who has not
submitted that plan to the appropriate coniracting authority in timely fashion. For a vendor who is a
subcontractor, compliance with Section 5, Article 1D, Chapler 21 of the West Virginia Code may take place
bafore their work on the public improvement is begun.

ANTITRUST:

In submitting a bid to any agenoy for the state of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is
accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the state of West Virginia all rights, fitle and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and
the state of West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the particuiar
commodities or services purchased or acquired by the state of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made
and become effective at the time the purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder.

1 certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm,
fimited liability company, partnership or person or entity submitting a bid for the same materials, supplies,
equipment or services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. | further certify that t am
authorized to sign the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

LICENSING:

Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia
Secretary of State’s Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, West Virginia Insurance Commission, or any
other state agencies or political subdivision. Furthermore, the vendor must provide all necessary rejeases 1o
obtain information to enable the Director or spending unit to verify that the vendor is licensed and in good
standing with the above entifies.

CONFIDENTIALITY:

The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such personally
identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant io the
agency's policies, procedures and rutes. Vendor further agrees 1o comply with the Confidentiality Policies and
Information Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http:Awww.state. wv, usfadmin/purchase/privacy/
noticeConfidentiality. pdf.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code §61-5-3), it is hereby certified that the vendor
affirms and acknewie(dj?the information in this aﬁ“ﬁ;\zﬁ and is in compliance with the reguirements as stated.

H
okl Nfen Lompany
A AL/ 5 | pate: %l?}/i’)‘?

=R U ¥

Vendor's Name:

oA,
Authorized Signature: l/ (/
Furchasing Affidavit (Revised 07/01/09)




